UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

ocT 31 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq 4'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Veisbherg:

This is ia reply to yeur letters of May 27 and August 28, 1969. For
anm;mhturdmtm,phuurcmtomhturor
August 27. ,

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from J. lee Rankin to Dr. Carlos
Iringuier which indicates that the copy of the Ouidebook for Marines
given to Bringuier by lee lh.gny Oswald was returned to Bringuier.

Ve regret that we are unable to identify the FBI report referred to
in the Allen-8Scott column because of the lack of information concern-
ing the date, author, or field office which prepared ths report. We
are not aware of any FBI report vhich contains the information given
in the colwmn. O

Ve lave not received instructions from the Department of Justice or
any other agency to maks any recoxrds of the Commissioa availadle for
research since November T, 1968, the date of yowr letter from Assistant
Attorney Gemsral Vinsen. ' *

As you Xnow, we have corrected your copy of the list of mumbered docw-
mente. : _

AW“‘ILQtathrmuptimurmrphon
cﬁln”c&phmumﬂu&ﬁ,ﬂuﬁjuﬂtm
mnd-il,mchmttomum

!urmumthoﬂnulm”unlformnhmnm

nission exhibits should be addressed to the FRI. We do not have these
asgatives. You ean also, if you vish, roguest from the FEI a certified
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statement of the weight of Commission Bxhibit 399 at any specified
time defore it was tramsferred to the Natiemal Archives.

Sincerely,

Qeorss 8 hend

JAMES 3. REDADS
Archivist of the United States
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